SUSANF. MIKULRY

susan.mikulay(i@gmail com 2006 E. LAFAYETTE PLACE
TELEPHONE 414.803.5913 MILWAUKEE, WiscONSIN 53202
TO: Commissioners Bauman, Clendenen-Acosta, Jarosz, Peltz, Pieper-

Eisenbrown, Keating-Kahn and appropriate City of Milwaukee Staff

FROM: Susan F. Mikulay, City of Milwaukee Resident

RE: 200429 Resolution relating to a Certificate of Appropriateness for placing
a mural on the south wall of 229 E. Wisconsin Avenue

Please accept this memorandum as formal support for the above referenced resolution.

| support Ms. Keating-Kahn’s diligence in spearheading this project and her decades-
long commitment to the arts throughout the Milwaukee area.

Having an internationally respected and renowned artist create a mural of this
significance for our city is incredibly important for Milwaukee's continued growth and
prosperity.

Furthermore, 1 believe this project serves to bring hope and inspiration at a time when
we find our city and our nation struggling for both.

Thank you for your attention to this important project.




